## Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology, Hisar A<sup>+</sup> Grade NAAC Accredited University Internal Quality Assurance Cell

The Minutes of the 11<sup>th</sup> IQAC Meeting held on 27/01/2023 from 12 Noon onwards in the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, GJUST, Hisar. The Following were present:

Sr.	Designation	Member/External
No.		Member
1.	Prof. B.R. Kamboj, Vice-Chancellor, GJUST, Hisar	Chairperson
2.	Prof. Avnesh Verma, Registrar, GJUST, Hisar	Member
3.	Prof. Devinder Kumar, Dean Academic Affairs, GJUST, Hisar	Member
4.	Prof. Parveen Sharma Dept. of Evs. Science and Eng., GJUST, Hisar	Member
5.	Prof. Karam Pal Narwal, HSB, GJUST, Hisar	Member
6.	Prof. H.C. Garg, Dept. of Mech. Eng., GJUST, Hisar	Member
7.	Prof. Neeraj Dilbaghi, DBNT, GJUST, Hisar	Member
8.	Prof. Yogesh Chaba, Dept. of CSE, GJUST, Hisar	Member
9.	Prof. Vinod Kumar Garg, Dean, School of Environment & Earth Sciences,	Member
	Central University of Punjab, Bathinda (External Expert)	
10.	Prof. Pawan Sharma, Dept. of Chemistry, K.U.K. (External Expert)	Member
11.	Prof. Atul Dhingra, CCS HAU, Hisar (External Expert)	Member
12.	Dr. Kashmiri Lal, Dy. Director, IQAC, GJUST, Hisar	Member
13.	Prof. Ashish Agarwal, Director, IQAC, GJUST, Hisar	Ex-
		officio/Member-
		Secretary

At the outset, Director, IQAC welcomed the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor and all the members of the IQAC. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor acknowledged the contribution of the Outgoing members of the committee and welcomed the new members of the committee.

The following agendas were discussed and resolved:

Agenda No.	Agenda Item		to	be
0	4	taken by		
11.1	To approve the minutes of the 10 <sup>th</sup> meeting of IQAC held on			
	11.02.2022.			
Resolution	The members approved the minutes of the 10 <sup>th</sup> meeting of the IQAC			
	held on 11.02.2022.			
	To appraise the members about the A+ accreditation of the			
11.2	university from NAAC w.e.f. 18.10.2022 for five years with a score			
	of 3.38.			
	The house was appraised that the University has been accredited	IOAC	7	
	with A+ Grade from NAAC in the 4 <sup>th</sup> cycle. The A+ accreditation	1411		
Resolution	would be valid for a period of Five Years w.e.f. 18.10.2022.			
	The members congratulated the University leadership and whole			
	University fraternity.			
	To apprise the members about the recommendations of the			
	NAAC Peer Team visit during 10-12 October 2022 for the 4 <sup>th</sup>			
11.3	cycle of Reaccreditation and Reassessment viz-a-viz.			

	1. Provision of transport facilities for students coming from nearby		
	places.		
	2. Use of RFID in the library.		
	3. Strengthen placement activity with the help of experts from renowned institutions.		
	4. Introduction of soft-skill based short term courses and activities.		
	5. Augmentation of latest reference books in the library.		
	6. Installation of CCTVs in animal house.		
	7. Augment and strengthen sports facilities with latest norms and quality.		
	8. Start a PG level program in Industrial Mathematics with Computer Applications.		
	9. Establish a school of education.		
	Point-wise resolutions for the recommendations of the NAAC		
	Peer Team are as under: 1. Resolved that the University shall purchase a new bus for		DSW
	students of the University. Further, the University will write	1.	DSW
	to the General Manager (GM), Haryana Roadways, Hisar to		
	include GJUST, Hisar in City Bus Routes.		
	2. Resolved that RFID in the University Library will be	ii.	University
	installed in phased manner.		Librarian
	3. Resolved that a Committee consisting of Director, Training and Placement Cell, two Internal Members and two	iii	Director,
	External Expert Members may be constituted to chalk out	111.	T&P Cell
	the plan for strengthening the placements of the University.		
	A proposal in this regard be submitted by the Director, T&P		
	Cell to the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor at the earliest.		
	4. Resolved that all University Teaching Department should introduce Soft-Skill based short-term Courses and activities	iv.	All
	for the students.		Chairperso
Desclution	for the students.		ns of
Resolution			UTD's/
			Director- T&P Cell.
	5. Resolved that the University Library shall focus on	v.	University
	procurement of latest reference books at least 25% of the		Librarian
	allocated budget for the books.		
	6. Resolved that CCTV Cameras will be installed in the Animal	vi.	Director-
	House of the University. Further, it was also resolved that		Experimen tal Animal
	there should be Biometric system for the Experimental		Facility
	Animal Facility.		racinty
	7. Resolved that the University shall explore the possibility of funds from "Khelo-India" and other organizations for	vii.	Director,
	strengthening sports facilities with latest norms and		Directorat
	qualities in the campus.		e of Sports
	8. Resolved that the recommendation of the NAAC Peer Team	<b>7</b> /111	Dean
	may be sent to Dean Academic Affairs to explore the	V 111.	Academic
	feasibility to start a PG Level Programme in Industrial mathematics with Computer Applications.		Affairs
	madicinatics with Computer Applications.		

	9. Resolved that the case may be sent to the Dean Academic Affairs to explore the feasibility to establish a school of education.	ix. Dean Academic Affairs
	Other Items with the approval of the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor	
11.4	PFMS	
Resolution	Resolved that that a PFMS Cell may be created which can further be decentralized for all the departments and branches/offices.	Registrar
11.5	VIDWAN ID	
Resolution	Resolved that the Nodal Officer for the VIDWAN Portal and Dean, Research and Development may hold a meeting for enrolling each and every faculty member on the VIDWAN Portal and IRINS Portal.	Nodal Officer – VIDWAN and Dean, Research and Development
11.6	ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning)	
Resolution	Resolved that a committee consisting of Director, PDUCIC, and a senior Faculty Member from the Dept. of Computer Science and Engineering and two external members namely Prof. Pawan Kumar Sharma and Prof. V.K. Garg may be constituted for exploring feasibility and evaluation of ERP by visiting KUK, CUP and HAU.	Director, PDUCIC
11.7	Institutional Membership of Academic/Professional bodies etc.	
Resolution	Resolved that the University may explore Institutional Membership of some Academic/Professional bodies like The Indian Science Congress Association.	IQAC
	Meeting Ended With A Vote of Thanks to the Chair.	

Director, IQAC

Endst. No. IQAC/2023/317-400 Dated: 21-03-2023

## Copy of the Minutes is forwarded to the following for kind information and necessary action.

- 1) Secretary to Vice-Chancellor(for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor), GJUS&T, Hisar
- 2) Superintendent O/o Registrar for kind information of the worthy Registrar, GJUS&T, Hisar.
- 3) Dean Academic Affairs, GJSUS&T, Hisar.
- 4) All Members of the Committee
- 5) All Deans of Faculties, GJSUS&T, Hisar.
- 6) Dean Students' Welfare, GJUS&T, Hisar.
- 7) All Chairpersons of the University Teaching Departments, GJSUS&T, Hisar.
- 8) University Librarian, GJSUS&T, Hisar.
- 9) Director, Training and Placement Cell, GJSUS&T, Hisar.
- 10) Incharge, Experimental Animal Facility, GJSUS&T, Hisar.
- 11) Director, Directorate of Sports.
- 12) Director, PDUCIC.
- 13) D.R. Establishment Branch.